

Jason Bennett (Thu, 14 Mar 2019 at 4:23 PM)

Hi Fox - here is my response:

Dear Public Disclosure Commission -

We filed the amended Up for Thurston County's C1PC report after discussing the relationships and roles in detail with both Kurt Young and Fox Blackhorn of the Public Disclosure Commission. The amended form should reflect the totality of the PDC's wishes and advice they provided. Any edits to the committee registration form are derived from the PDC's specific suggestions and advice. We've also had several back and forth email exchanges with Andrew directly about the role of Argo Strategies in the production of this singular mail piece since that amended C1PC. He continues to be dissatisfied with the facts of the situation, hence his third complaint involving Argo Strategies on this matter. Argo Strategies provided only compliance services in this very small independent expenditure effort. The extent to which Argo had any hand in the mailer, it was to send a mailing list to Capitol City Press and to send payment to them to cover the printing, postage and associated costs. We have detailed this in previous responses, in conversations with the Public Disclosure Commission, and with Andrew directly.

We kindly ask that the Public Disclosure Commission dismiss this third complaint without merit as they did with the two previous frivolous, baseless complaints.

Thank you,

Jason Bennett, Treasurer
Up for Thurston County

Jason Bennett (Thu, 14 Mar 2019 at 4:43 PM)

I believe my previous response covers all three allegations. Thank you.



Jason Bennett
President, Argo Strategies



📞 206-745-2010

📠 206-718-8600

✉ jason@argo.us

💬 Skype: [argostrategies](#)

🌐 www.argo.us

📍 PO Box 9100, Seattle, WA 98109

Listen to the Latest Election University Podcast Episode: [EU037 -The Work of Conducting Elections](#)